


Clubhouse of the Seabrook Hunting and Fishing Club, headquarters for the 1908
Annual Regatta of the Houston Yacht Club (then called the Launch Club)

The clubhouse of the Seabrook Hunting and Fishing Club was situated on the water’s
edge near the entrance to the Clear Creek Channel. Often referred to as the Seabrook
Clubhouse or simply the Clubhouse, the dining facilities, entertainment and hotel
accommodations, made it an ideal site for regatta spectators and headquarters beginning
with the 1907 event. This photograph was made available by Henrietta Glass Tees, the
granddaughter of Commodore George Glass (1907-09) and Commodore W. E.
Humpbhreville (1912-13.)



